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June 15, 2022

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

Evelyn Roebke, Administrator of
The Estate of Allison Roebke
8645 Stone Post Road

Sylvania, Ohio 43560

Re:  Estate of Allison Roebke v, ADCO Firearms, LLC, et al.,
Dear Ms. Roebke:

We are pleased that you have selected us to represent you in connection with the above-
captioned matter. We appreciate the confidence you have placed in us, and 1 assure you that we
will devote our best efforts to your representation. For a number of reasons, we have agreed to take
your case on a contingency fee basis. As a result, Ohio Revised Code §4705.15 and the Ohio Rules
of Professional Conduct require that our agreement be set forth in writing and signed by both of us.

A contingent fee is an attorney fee that is payable only if there is a recovery. Our
contingency fee will be 33-1/3 percent of the total amount recovered on your behalf by way of
suit, compromise, settlement, verdict, or judgment. Unless we otherwise agree, our fees will be
paid when sums are first disbursed to you.

During the course of any litigation, it is necessary to incur expenses for costs such as filing
fees paid to the Court (for filing the complaint), expert witness fees and deposition transcription
fees. Although we will pay thesc costs as they are incurred, you are responsible for the expenses
associated with your particular case. These costs will be billed to you on a2 monthly basis so you
will know the amount of the expenses as the case progresses. However, you will not be
responsible for paying any expenses until the conclusion of the case. Moreover, if for some
reason we do not prevail in this matter, vou will not be obligated to pay any of the expenses
advanced on your behalf. If we are successful in obtaining a recovery for you, at the time the
money is to be disbursed, our contingency fee will first be deducted from any recovery, followed
by a deduction of the expenses.

Our finm also will agree to represent you in the event of an appeal. As your case
progresses, we will continually evaluate the likelihood of success or failure of your claims, and
the likelihood that one or more parties may appeal a judgment rendered. As we assess those
probabilities together, our discussion will include estimating the costs associated with any
appeal.
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You understand that Cooper & Elliott (a) will create and maintain files in connection with
your legal matter, and (b) may dispose of your files 60 days after the conclusion of your legal
matter if you do not take possession of them. 1f you do not take possession of your files within
60 days after the conclusion of your legal matter, you authorize Cooper & Elliott, without further
notice to you, to discard your files and all documents and other items contained therein.

Please sign and return this letter to indicate your understanding of, and agreement with,
the terms of our representation of you in this case and return in the enclosed self-addressed
stamped envelope. If you have any questions, or if you feel the above does not accurately reflect
our agreement, please do not hesitate to call me.

Date: //25/2-2“
/ /

Very truly you

s
/Q/m//

Evelyn Roeb¥e, Adﬁuhxstrator of
The Estate of Allison Roebke
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